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CEO Report Item 13 
  

TO:   Ava Community Energy Board of Directors  
  
FROM:  Nick Chaset, Chief Executive Officer  
  
SUBJECT:  CEO Report (Informational Item)   
  
DATE:  February 21, 2024  
________________________________________________________________________  
  
Recommendation  
Accept Chief Executive Officer (CEO) report on update items below.  
 
Executive Committee Meeting 
An Executive Committee Meeting was held on Wednesday, February 7, 2024. There were no 
open session items on the agenda for that meeting.  The next Executive Committee meeting will 
be held on Wednesday, March 6, 2024 at 9 am. 
 
Marketing Regulatory and Legislative Subcommittee Meeting 
A Marketing Regulatory and Legislative Subcommittee Meeting was held on Friday, February 
16, 2024. Members received updates about legislative priorities and the Ava brand awareness 
campaign.  Members also received feedback about the Ava website refresh.  The next 
Marketing, Regulatory and Legislative Subcommittee meeting will be held on Friday, April 19, 
2024 at 12 pm. 
 


